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MADISON COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

125 West North Street e Post Office Box 608
Canton, Mississippi 39046
601-855-5500 e Facsimile 601-855-5759
www.madison-co.com

January 21, 2014

Re: Ashbrooke Part 4A-2

Rudy,

I have inspected Ashbrooke Four A2 and have found all items on the initial punchlist from

September 06, 2012 complete except for item (10). The inspection reveals some sort of possible
separation in the storm drain under the roadway.

Sincerely,
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Scott Weeks

John Bell Crosby, District One

Gerald Steen, District Three
Ronny Lott, District Two

Paul Griffin, District Five
Karl M. Banks, Sr., District Four

Arthur Johnston, Chancery Clerk




Scott Weeks

From: Scott Weeks <scott@madison-co.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 3:44 PM

To: rudywarnock@warnockandassociates.com; bws@madison-co.com
Subject: Punchlist for Ashbrooke Part Four A-2

Rudy,

Punchlist items for Ashbrooke Part Four A-2

CI-1 Clean out box

Cl-2 Clean and grout box.

CI-3 Grout box.

Front of lot 195 check grade area appears to be holding water.

ClI-5 Clean box and wing.

CI-6 Clean box.

CI-7 Clean box.

CI-8 Clean and grout box.

Front of lot 201 reset sewer manhole top.

10. Between CI-7 and CI-8 pipe has possible separation need camera inspection.
11. CI-9 Pipe holding water and grout box.

12. CI-10 Grout box.

13. CI-12 Grout box.

14. CI-26 Pipe holding water and clean box.

15. CI-28 Clean pipe.

16. Drop inlet behind lot 175 Clean box ( has sandbags in bottom ) reset the raised grate.
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Thanks,
Scott



